
 
9-1-1 Service Board Meeting 

 

Thursday, June 17, 2021 
1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. 

 
In-Person/Conference Call 

 

Cole County Fire Protection District 
5206 Monticello Rd, Jefferson City, MO 65109 

 

Join Via Computer: Option TBD 
Join Via Telephone: 1-800-719-6100 

Access Code: 777 4755 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. Action Item: Roll Call 
 

II. Action Item: Review/Approve Agenda 
 
III. Action Item: Review/Approve Minutes  

 
IV. Action Item: Board Officer Elections 

 
a. Chair 
b. Vice-Chair 
c. Treasurer  
d. Secretary 

 
V. Action Item: Approve resolutions necessary to grant financial access to new relevant officers (Dr. 

Scott) 
 
VI. Action Item: EMD RFP Approval (Brian) 
 
VII. Action Item: Review/Approve FY 2022 Budget (Jason/Brian)  

 
VIII. Update/Action Item: Review/Approve Audit Report (Audit Report Presenation from Graves and 

Associates)  
 

IX. Discussion Item: Director Update (Brian)  
 

a. Update Item: GIS Project Update 
b. Update Item: NG911 Feasibility Study 
c. Update Item: Federal NG911 Funding Update 

 
X.  Discussion Item: C2C Update (Scott & Kaycee)  

a. Update Item: Grant/Loan Summer Cycle 
b. Update Item: Department of Revenue/Revenue Collection on Prepaid and Wireless Devices 
c. Update Item: GIS 

 
XI. Discussion Item: Committee Updates 



 
a. Finance Committee 

 
b. Training Committee 

 
c. Grants and Loans Committee  

 
d. Legislative Committee 

 
e. Regionalization Committee 

 
f. NG911 Committee  

 
g. Nominations Committee 

 
XII. Action Item: Consider the appointment of committee for personnel policy (including explicit retirement 

plan for Brian) 
 

XIII. New Business 
 

XIV. Public Comment  
 
XV. Action Item: Adjourn  

 
The 911 Service Board may go into closed session for any reason pursuant to 610.021 RSMo 

 
Next Meeting:  



Minutes: 911 Service Board Meeting 

May 18, 2021 
1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. 

In-Person/Virtual Meeting 
494 Tan Tar A Drive, Osage Beach, Missouri 65065 

Join Via Computer: https://zoom.us/j/94716757276 
Join Via Telephone: +1 312 626 6799, Meeting ID: 947 1675 7276 

MOTION TO MOTION MADE BY SECONDED BY APPROVED (Y/N) 

Approve Agenda Sheriff Stephen Korte Jason White Yes 8-0 
Unanimous Roll Call* 

Approve April Board Meeting 
Minutes  Lisa Schlottach Dr. Kenneth Scott Yes 8-0  

Unanimous Roll Call* 

Approve the Nominations 
Committee report including 
the slate of candidates 
nominated for each position 

Chairman 
• Alan Wells

Vice-Chairman 
• Dr. Kenneth Scott
• Chief Michael Snider

Treasurer 
• Jason White

Secretary 
• Lisa Schlottach

Jason White Sheriff Stephen Korte Yes 8-0  
Unanimous Roll Call* 

Adjourn  Sheriff Stephen Korte Kevin Bond Yes 
Voice Vote 



 
 
 
 
911 Service Board – Roll Call 
May 18, 2021 
 

 
 
Missouri 911 Service Board   |   P.O. Box 2126, Jefferson City, MO 65102   |   missouri911.org    

 
Appointee  Represents Present Absent N/A 

Chief James Person, Chairman Police Chiefs    

Alan Wells, Vice-Chairman 1st Class Counties    

Lisa Schlottach, Secretary 911 Directors Association    

Dr. Kenneth Scott, Treasurer 2nd, 3rd, & 4th Class Counties    

Sheriff Stephen Korte APCO 
 

 
  

Jason White Emergency Medical 
Services & Physicians    

Sheriff Rodney Herring Sheriffs    

Chief Michael Snider  Fire Chiefs    

Kevin Bond  Department of Public Safety 
Designee    

Vacant Governor’s Council on 
Disability    

Vacant Municipalities     

Vacant Wireless 
Telecommunications    

Vacant Telecommunications     

Vacant VOIP    

Vacant MO-NENA    

 



Rank by Score Vendor Section 5 Weighted Score Section 6 Weighted Score Cost Point Evaluation Total out of 1000 Possible
1 Priority Dispatch 263 540 34 837
2 PowerPhone 245 477 48 770
3 APCO 221 270 100 591

EMD Proposals Evaluation Score Summary



FY 2020-2021
Projected
Annualized

FY 2020-2021 
Annual Budget

FY 2021-2022 
Annual Budget

Justification Notes

July 1, 2020 -
June 30, 2021

July 1, 2020-June 30, 
2021

July 1, 2021-June 30, 
2022

Receivables

Beginning Cash on Hand as of 7/1/2020 for FY20 and 5/1/2021 for FY2021 3,278,311.80$           2,295,403.54$           
PrePaid Cell Fee 4,539,455.36$ 4,192,117.01$           4,811,822.68$           Prepaid wireless emergency telephone service 

charges collected per 190.460 RSMO 
based on DOR reports - FY2020 projection +6%

Interest 44,645.00$ 30,000.00$                 7,320.00$                    Based on prior investment returns through interest-
based checking account.

Loan Repayments -$ -$                               -$                               Loan repayments from loan awards issued 
through the 911 Financial Assistance Program. 

General Revenue Refund (One-Time Funding) 312,675.00$               
Additional Grant Funding -$ -$                               -$                               Any additional grants sought after and acquired 

by the Board. 

NG911 263,075.00$               263,075.00$               NG911 Federal Grant Budget.

Total Receivables 4,584,100.36$ 4,485,192.01$          5,394,892.68$          
Total Available Revenue 7,763,503.81$          7,690,296.22$          

Expenditures
911 Service Board Trust Fund Expense Based on DOR reports - FY2020 projection +6%
1st Class Counties Based on a 65% prepaid cell fee rate of return to 

charter counties – as authorized by the Board

Missouri 911 Service Board



Jackson 206,866.89$ 192,338.88$ 219,278.90$ 
St. Charles 92,577.72$ 85,189.01$ 98,132.38$ 
St. Louis City 123,298.62$ 109,231.34$ 130,696.54$ 
St. Louis County 234,870.98$ 221,098.99$ 248,963.24$ 

Other Counties 1,861,155.04$ 1,302,062.98$ 1,972,824.34$ Based on 40% prepaid cell fee return to non-
charter counties  – as authorized by the Board.  

Total 911 Service Board Trust Fund Expense 2,518,769.25$ 1,909,921.20$ 2,669,895.41$ 
Employee Expense

Salary 110,500.00$ 110,500.00$               127,075.00$               Executive Director salary per contractual 
agreement + 15%Cell Phone -$ -$                               1,200.00$                    $100 per month for cell phone

Insurance - Work Comp 1,500.00$                    
Mileage 500.00$ 2,000.00$                    3,500.00$                    ED mileage per contractual agreement.
Travel & Meetings -$ 9,000.00$                    9,000.00$                    Estimate
Payroll Taxes 8,453.25$ 8,453.25$                    9,721.24$                    7.65% of salary for executive director

Total Employee Expense 119,453.25$ 129,953.25$               151,996.24$               
Contract Services

Administrative Support 115,200.00$ 115,200.00$               115,200.00$               Per contractual agreement. Support for board’s 
ongoing projects and day-to-day functions

Attorney 50,000.00$ 60,000.00$                 45,000.00$                 Estimate based on hourly attorney rate per 
contractual agreement and continued work on 
Board rules, by-laws and RFPs

Accounting 4,200.00$ 3,500.00$                    6,000.00$                    Estimated based on accounting billing in FY 20 and 
increase in costs in June from Accounting firm

Auditor  $               2,500.00 14,280.00$                 14,280.00$                 Based on 2 audits (FY20 & FY21) 
Executive Director Search (one time) 49,000.00$ -$                               
Insurance - D&O EPL 4,008.00$ 2,000.00$                    2,000.00$                    
Insurance - Crime -$ 2,200.00$                    2,200.00$                    
Regional Coordination 47,300.00$ 47,300.00$                 51,600.00$                 Per contractual agreement for 12 months. 

Develop and support the board’s regional 
coordination efforts and efforts to improve 911 
services in highest-need counties. 

Total Contract Services 272,208.00$  $               244,480.00  $               236,280.00 



Office Expense
Other 550.00$ 2,000.00$ 2,000.00$ 
Postage -$ 2,500.00$ 2,500.00$ 
Supplies -$ 4,000.00$ 4,000.00$ 
Website, Technology 800.00$ 3,500.00$ 3,500.00$ Website platform, domain, email accounts, phone 

line, etc. $2,372 for current needs, additional is 
estimateTotal Office Expense 1,350.00$ 12,000.00$ 12,000.00$ 

Board Expense
Mileage 2,000.00$ 5,000.00$ 5,000.00$ Estimate for three in-person Board meetings
Interpreter 355.00$ 2,000.00$ 2,000.00$ 

Total Board Expense 2,355.00$ 7,000.00$ 7,000.00$ 
NG911 -$ $465,000.00 $500,000.00 For NG911 projects to improve/advance 911 in 

the State of Missouri, and specified in statute - 
included, but not limited to, GIS services, training, 
and feasibility study. This represents the board's 
estimated fiscal responsibility for projects related 
to the Federal NG911 Grant and partial project 
funding by the Federal NG911 Grant – NG911 
Federal Grant Budget pending approval. 

Total NG911 -$ $465,000.00 $500,000.00
Board Priorities 

Grants 3,325,719.00$ 2,900,000.00$ 3,000,000.00$ Grants awarded from the 911 Service Trust Fund 
through the Missouri 911 Financial Assistance 
Program.

Loans -$ -$ -$ Loans awarded from the 911 Service Trust Fund 
through the Missouri 911 Financial Assistance 
Program 

Improve Basic 911 Services 20,000.00$ 20,000.00$ Efforts to improve minimum 911 service 
standards in highest-need areas



Text-to-911 -$ 20,000.00$ 20,000.00$ Promotion and education for Text to 911 - Training 
PSAP officials and calltakers in Text to 911; Public 
education materials for Text to 911; Funding for 
communities that may have issues in 
implementing the basic online interim solution.

Misc. -$ 3,920.00$ 5,000.00$ 
Total Board Priorities -$ 2,943,920.00$ 3,045,000.00$ 

Total Expenditures 2,914,135.50$ 5,712,274.45$          6,622,171.64$          
Revenues Over Operating Expenditures                                            1,669,964.86$ (1,227,082.44)$          (1,227,278.96)$          

Reserve Fund Transfer (15% of Total Revenue) (687,615.05)$ (672,778.80)$             (809,233.90)$             
Capital Acquisitions  - -$                               -$                               
Grants  - -$                               -$                               
Loans  - -$                               -$                               
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures                                           982,349.81$ (1,899,861.24)$         (2,036,512.86)$         

Cash on Hand at End of Year - June 30 2,292,255.77$          2,775,309.82$          



















































Date 
5/6/2021 

5/11/2021 
5/13/2021 
5/20/2021 
5/20/2021 
5/20/2021 
6/1/2021 
6/2/2021 
6/8/2021 

JUNE 17, 2021 Meeting (Revised) 
MAY EXPENSES 

Item 
C2C 

Taylor Nold CPA 
Lathrop -Gage 

C2C 
Graves CPA 

Margaritaville Resort Debit Card 
Taylor Nold CPA 

Graves CPA 
Lathrop -Gage 

Total 

Amount 
$14,522.61 

$3,352.50 
$1,210.00 

$15,391.35 
$1,000.00 

$475.83 
$525.00 

$3,000.00 
$2,502.00 

$41,979.29 

Anticipated Liabilities 
Due to counties 

Total 
$367,873.33 
$367,873.33 

Transfers 
Transferred to Counties 

Past Quarter Transfers from DOR 

2/16/2021 January, 2021 
3/12/2021 February, 2021 
4/19/2021 March, 2021 
5/10/2021 April, 2021 
6/1/2021 May, 2021 

Total 

Total 

$0.00 

$383,112.52 
$408,146.55 
$378,804.50 
$386,997.78 
$419,035.24 

$1,976,096.59 

Bank Balance 
CASH Position 

lO-Jun-21 $3,045,675.91 



132 East High Street I P.O. Box 688 

Jefferson City, MO 65102 

8730328 

MISSOURI 911 SERVICE BOARD 
PO BOX 2126 
JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102-2126 

Date 5/28/21 
2 

Enclosures 

Page 1 
I §§ § 

3 

Checking Account(s) 

Account Title: MISSOURI 911 SERVICE BOARD 

BUSINESS NOW CHECKING 
Account Number 
Previous Balance 

1 Deposits/Credits 
12 Checks/Debits 

Service Charge 
Interest Paid 
Ending Balance 

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS 
Date Description 

- 
2,295,403.54 

386,997.78 
46,029.80 .00 

530.27 
2,636,901.79 

5/14 E911 MISSOURI 911 
L431283723 
086500635046660 

5/31 Interest Deposit 

Number of Enclosures 3 
Statement Dates 5/03/21 thru 5/31/21 
Days in the statement period 29 
Average Ledger 2,511,305.70 
Average Collected 2,511,305.70 
Interest Earned 498.82 
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.25% 
2021 Interest Paid 13,368.69 

Amount 
386,997.78 

530.27 

DEBITS, 
Date 
5/03 

ELECTRONIC CHECKS AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS 
Description Amount 

10.50-

5/04 

5/04 

5/13 
5/13 

MO REV TAX JP MO REV TAX 
3335671233 
T21018657 
086500631948763 
MO UI TAX MO DIR EMP SERV 
43-1158662
000000007593132
086500632340251
MO REV TAX JP MO REV TAX
3335671233
T20989322
086500632546383
Bi 11 Paid-LATHROP GPM Conf #88
OUICKBOOKS INTUIT PAYROLL S
1722616679

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION 

110.00-

474.50-

1,210.00-
3,233.63-

@ E)FD.iC 
EQUAL HOUSING -- ,...,. 

LENDER 





Date 5/28/21 
Account Number 
Enclosures 

BUSINESS NOW CHECKING - (Continued) 

DEBITS, 
Date 

ELECTRONIC CHECKS AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS 
Description 
841792333 
021000025625700 

Amount 

5/17 USATAXPYMT IRS 3,288.76-

5/19 

3387702000 
225153721747241 
061036010041221 
MO REV TAX JP MO REV TAX 
3335671233 
T21013567 
08650063 7097382 

726.50-

5/24 
5/27 

Hawthorn Credit Card Payment 
QUICKBOOKS INTUIT PAYROLL S 
1722616679 

475.83-
3, 233. 62-

841792333 
021000023555084 

CHECK REGISTER (MAY INCLUDE ELECTRONIC CHECKS DETAILED ABOVE) 
Date Check # Amount Date Check # 
5/06 90076 14,522.61 5/27 90078 
5/11 90077 3,352.50 

" Indicates Break In Check f\lumbe r Sequence 

DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY 
Date Balance 

5/03 2,295,393.04 
5/04 2,294,808.54 
5/06 2,280,285.93 
5/11 2,276,933.43 

Date 
5/13 
5/14 
5 /17 
5/19 

Balance 
2,272,489.80 
2,659,487.58 
2 , 65 6 , 1 9 8 . 8 2 
2,655,472.32 

INTEREST RATE SUMMARY 
Date Rate 
5/02 0.250000% 

""" END OF STATEMENT """ 

Date 
5/24 
5/27 
5/31 

Page 2 
- 
3 

Amount 
15,391.35 

Ba I ance 
2,654,996.49 
2,636,371.52 
2,636,901.79 


	June 2021 Agenda.pdf
	June 2021 Board Meeting Packet.pdf
	EMD Proposals Evaluation Score Summary.pdf
	June 2021 Board Meeting Packet.pdf
	June 2021 Agenda.pdf
	May 2021 Minutes_RollCall.pdf
	May Roll Call.pdf
	May 2021 Meeting Minutes.pdf

	MO911_FY22_Budget DRAFT 061121.pdf
	BUSNOW0001_2030000682078_statement_05282021_8730328_Page_1 2021-06-11 at 3.33.27 PM.pdf
	MO911 Management Letter 2020 Final_Page_.pdf
	MO911 Communication of Audit Results 2020 Final_Page_.pdf
	2June 17 Financial Summary001.pdf
	BUSNOW0001_2030000682078_statement_05282021_8730328_Page_.pdf





